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DATE: January 22, 2001
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) P*J

RE: Docket No. 001309-T1 - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
IXC Certificate No. 5726 issued to CommuniGroup, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

Order No. PSC-00-2478-AS-T1, issued on December 22, 2000, accepted the
company’s proposal to pay a $100 settlement or the certificate was to be cancelled
administratively. ission received the $100 settlement on January 12, 2001.
Accordingly, pleage close thi d DO NOT cancel the certificate.

cc: Division of Competitive Servicep (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (Elligtt)
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Linda Williams ¥,
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: T1538

Thanks Paula.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 12:14 PM

To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jackie Knight; Evelyn Sewell; Martha Coggins
Subject: RE: TI538

I wasn't sure who all to send this to in Admin. The $100 settlement payment should be
applied to Docket No. 001309-TI; CommuniGroup, Inc., TJ149.

To Admin: You have noted on the check that the company code is TI538 since they put the
wrong docket number on the check. Please transfer the payment to company.code TJ149. Let
me know if you have any gquestions. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 9:46 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TI538

Hi Paula. Fiscal brought us a copy of a $100 check from Communigroup of Jackson, Inc. for
payment of settlement; however, when I lock in that docket I see a copy of $100 check
already posted. I couldn't find a docket for Communigroup.

Can you help me with this. I see Fiscal sent you a copy also.

Thanks Paula.



